From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  6/14/2012 9:46:43 AM

To: Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov); Stephen St. Marie
(stephen.stmarie@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Notice of All-Party Meeting in Application 07-04-013, Sacramento Natural Gas
Storage, LLC on June 18,2012

Ditas and Steve — we have no safety issues related to the Sacramento Gas Storage
project nor are we parties to the proceeding. | don't believe we will be sending any
PG&E representatives.

From: Katague, Ditas [maiito:ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 7:21 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Stephen St. Marie

Subject: Fwd: Notice of All-Party Meeting in Application 07-04-013, Sacramento Natural Gas Storage,
LLC on June 18, 2012

Brian,

Here's the announcement. There's limited space on the tour van, but if your person RSVPs to
Steve he can get a better count. Otherwise, they can attend the 3:30 pm all party mtg at
Coloma Community Center and answer questions there,

Ditas

Sent from my iPad

From: Chan, Jovita

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 3:21 PM

To: Smith, Richard; St. Marie, Stephen;
'ETeichert@cityofsacramento.org”; 'Gilles Attia@dlapiper.com’;
'ULSalazar@Sempraltilities.com'; 'KJBh@paoe.com”;
'KKloberdanz@SempralUtilities.com'; 'Kara.Ueda@bbklaw.com';
'Kimberly. Hood@bbklaw.com'; '"MFranco@SempraUtilities.com’;
'MTabarangao@rimmiaw.com'; 'Rdackson@rimmiaw.com’;
'SDPatrick@Sempraltilities.com'; 'acrocker@thomaslaw.com’;
'aishns@jahnsatiaw.com'; 'atrowbridge@daycartermurphyv.com’;
Chatterjee, Bishu; 'bechisholm@altber.com'; 'bkennedv@isnc.net’;
'chailey@lisnc.net'’; 'cbutcher@thomaslaw.com’; 'cem@newsdata.com’;
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'‘constanceslider@sbceglobal.net'; Cadenasso, Eugene;
'cpuccases@pge.com'; Chow, Christopher;
'dearroli@downeybrand.com’; 'ddiepenbrock@diepenbrock.com';
Gruen, Darryl; 'edwardoneill@dwt.com’,
‘elizabeth.hughes@hdrinc.com'; Chiang, Eric; Rosauer, Michael;
Morris, Harvey Y.; Bromson, Jonathan;
lTarmstrong@acodinmacbride com’; 'leslie@McKennalong.com';
Isuna@altber.com’; 'ivd@diepenbrock.com'; 'iwreede@csus.edu’;
'kekb5@pae.con; 'kKford@cityofsacramento.org”; 'kmills@cibf.com’;
'kmsn@pge.com'; 'marcie.milner@shell.com’
'mdav@agoodinmachride.com’; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’;
'msparks@citvofsacramento.org’; 'peteresposito@earthlink.net';
Phillips, Paul S.; Myers, Richard A.; 'regrelcpuccases@pge.com’,
Rashid, Rashid A.; Smith, Richard; 'r'vin@a-klaw.com’;
'scott.pink@dlapiper.com’; 'sgoldberg@®lsnc.net’; 'sls@a-klaw.com';
'sropelato@lsnc.net’; "thuford@cityoisacramento.org”;
tenslow@adamsbroadwell.com'; 'tthomas@thomaslaw.com'; 'wmea-
klaw.com'; 'wwester@smud.org'

Subject: Notice of All-Party Meeting in Application 07-04-013,
Sacramento Natural Gas Storage, LLC on June 18, 2012

SB GT&S 0323307


mailto:constanceslider@sbcqlobal.net
mailto:cpuccases@pqe.com
mailto:dcarroll@downevbrand.com
mailto:ddiepenbrock@diepenbrock.com
mailto:edwardoneill@dwt.com
mailto:elizabeth.hyqhes@hdrinc.com
mailto:iarmstronq@qoodinmacbride.com
mailto:ileslie@McKennaLonq.com
mailto:isunq@altber.com
mailto:ivd@diepenbrock.com
mailto:iwreede@csus.edu
mailto:kck5@pqe.com
mailto:kford@citvofsacramento.org
mailto:kmills@cfbf.com
mailto:kmsn@pqe.com
mailto:marcie.milner@shell.com
mailto:mdav@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:mrw@mrwassoc.com
mailto:msparks@citvofsacramento.org
mailto:peteresposito@earthlink.net
mailto:cpuccases@pqe.com
mailto:rvn@a-klaw.com
mailto:scott.pink@dlapiper.com
mailto:sqoldberq@lsnc.net
mailto:sls@a-klaw.com
mailto:sropelato@lsnc.net
mailto:tbuford@citvofsacramento.orq
mailto:tenslow@adamsbroadwell.com
mailto:tthomas@thomaslaw.com
mailto:wmc@a-klaw.com
mailto:wmc@a-klaw.com
mailto:wwester@smud.org

